Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Office of Legal Affairs



The Law of the Sea

A Select Bibliography 2011



NOTE

The designations employed and the presentation of the material in this publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Secretariat of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country or territory or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers.

UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATION Sales No. E.13.V.1

> ISBN 978-92-1-133807-2 e-ISBN 978-92-1-055957-7

Copyright © United Nations, 2013
All rights reserved
Manufactured in the United States of America

Contents

		<u>Page</u>
Introdu	actory note	v
1.	Law of the sea (general)	1
2.	Territorial sea and contiguous zone, including baselines	7
3.	Exclusive economic zone and fishery zone	8
4.	Continental shelf	10
5.	High seas	13
6.	The Area and the International Seabed Authority	15
7.	Islands and archipelagos	16
8.	Delimitation of maritime boundaries	17
9.	Navigation and shipping, including straits	18
10.	Maritime security and crimes at sea	19
11.	Marine environment and biological diversity	21
12.	Living resources, including fishery management	25
13.	Non-living resources	27
14.	Marine science and technology	28
15.	Archaeological and historical objects	30
16.	Regional approaches and regional cooperation	31
	16.1 General	31
	16.2 Polar regions	33
17.	National policies and State practice	34
18.	Coastal zone management and practice	37
19.	Conflicts and dispute settlement	38
20.	General reference works	40
United	Nations sales publications in the "Law of the Sea" series	41
Law of	f the Sea Bulletins	48
Author	rinday	57

INTRODUCTORY NOTE

The present bibliography has been compiled by the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea of the Office of Legal Affairs of the United Nations. It is the twenty-sixth published in the current series of law of the sea bibliographies.¹

The bibliography is intended for the use of those interested in ocean affairs and the law of the sea matters in general and in the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea in particular. Its content is selective and restricted to monographic and periodical literature (excluding official documents of the United Nations) and includes citations of recently published books and articles, primarily in English, French and Spanish.

The bibliography is divided into 20 subject categories based mainly on the major topics in the Convention. The books and articles within each category are listed alphabetically by author.

Many of the references cited are available at United Nations Headquarters, New York, in the Law of the Sea Library (room DC2-0430, telephone (212) 963-3963); the Legal Library (room M-10004A, telephone (212) 963-5372); and the Dag Hammarskjöld Library (room L-105, telephone (212) 963-7412).

_

¹ See the list of United Nations sales publications in the "Law of the Sea" series on page 41.

1. LAW OF THE SEA (GENERAL)

- Al-Bisher, Harim, Selina Stead, and Tim Gray. *Saudi Maritime Policy*: Integrated Governance. (Routledge Studies in Middle Eastern Politics), 2011.
- Bartenstein, Kristin. The 'Arctic Exception' in the Law of the Sea Convention: A Contribution to Safer Navigation in the Northwest Passage? *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Bernal, Patricio A. For the Ocean. In *Troubled waters. Ocean Science and Governance*. Geoff Holland and David Pugh, eds. Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Cacciaguidi-Fahy, Sophie. Law of the Sea and Human Rights. Silverburg, Sanford S. (ed), In *International Law: Contemporary Issues and Future Developments*. Boulder (USA), Westview Press, 2011.
- Carleton, Chris. Problems Relating to Non-Natural and Man-made Basepoints under UNCLOS. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C. R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Caron, David D. Negotiating our future with the oceans. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Chang, Yen-Chiang. *Ocean Governance: A Way Forward*. (Springer Briefs in Geography) Springer, 2012.
- ______. International Legal Obligations in Relation to Good Ocean Governance. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 3 (2010).
- Churchill, Robin. Dispute Settlement under the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea: Survey for 2010. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No.4 (2011).
- Cutting, Robert H., and others. If the Tide is Rising, Who Pays for the Ark?: *Coastal Management*, vol. 39, No. 3 (May/Jun 2011).
- Danson, Ted and Michael D'Orso. Oceana: Our Endangered Oceans and What We Can Do to Save Them. Rodale Press, Inc., 2011.
- Duda, Alfred M. GEF Support for the global movement toward the improved assessment and management of large marine ecosystems. In *Sustainable development of the world's large marine ecosystems during climate change: a commemorative volume to advance sustainable development on the occasion of the presentation of the 2010 Göteborg Award.* IUCN, 2010.

- Freestone, David. Problems of High Seas Governance. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation:* Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues. Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Germani, Valentina and Charlotte Salpin. Marine Protected Areas Beyond Areas of National Jurisdiction: What's Mine is Mine and What You Think is Yours is also Mine. *Review of European Community & International Environmental Law*, vol. 19, Issue 2 (2010).
- ______. The status of high seas biodiversity in international policy and law. *In Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute. 2011.
- Golitsyn, Vladimir. Major Challenges of Globalisation for Seas and Oceans: In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Harrison, James. *Making the Law of the Sea: A Study in the Development of International Law*. Cambridge Studies in International and Comparative Law. Cambridge University Press, 2011.
- Hayashi, Moritaka, Sea-Level Rise and the Law of the Sea: Future Options. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Hayashi, Moritaka and Roy S. Lee. *New Directions in the Law of the Sea: Regional and National Developments*. Looseleaf. West Publishing Co., 2011.
- Holland, Geoff and David Pugh, eds. *Troubled waters. Ocean Science and Governance*. Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Jackson, Jeremy B.C. and others, eds. *Shifting Baselines: The Past and the Future of Ocean Fisheries*. Island Press; 2011.
- Jacovides, Andrew. *International Law and Diplomacy: Selected writings*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Jarmache, Elie. Marine scientific research and the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *Troubled waters. Ocean Science and Governance*. Geoff Holland and David Pugh, eds. Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Jensen, Øystein. Current Legal Developments The Barents Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Jin-Hyun Paik, Seok-Woo Lee, Kevin Y L Tan, eds. Asian Approaches to International Law and the Legacy of Colonialism and Imperialism: The Law of the Sea, Territorial Disputes and International Dispute Settlement. Routledge, 2011.

- Klein, Natalie. *Maritime Security and the Law of the Sea.* Oxford Monographs in International Law. Oxford University Press, 2011.
- Kong, Lingjie. Environmental Impact Assessment under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10. issue 3, 2011.
- Kraska, James. Maritime Power and the Law of the Sea: Expeditionary Operations in World Politics. Oxford University Press, 2011.
- Kunoy, Bjorn. Legal Problems relating to Differences Arising between Recommendations of the CLCS and the Submission of a Particular State. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Macnab, Ron. Third-Party Reactions to Continental Shelf Submissions, and Their Treatment by the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- _____. Nationalizing the Arctic Maritime Commons: UNCLOS Article 76 and the Polar Sea. *The Yearbook of Polar Law, vol. 2.* Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Massarella, Carmino. UN Security Council Resolution 1976 (2011) and efforts to support piracy prosecutions. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Molenaar, E.J. Non-Participation in the Fish Stocks Agreement: Status and Reasons. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 2 (2011).
- Ndiaye, Malick Tafsir. Illegal, Unreported and Unregulated Fishing: Responses in General and in West Africa. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10. issue 2 (2011).
- Nguyen Dang, Thang. Fisheries Co-operation in the South China Sea and the (Ir)relevance of the Sovereignty Question. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 2, Issue 1 (2011).
- O'Toole, Michael. Ocean Governance in the Benguela Large Marine Ecosystem. Establishing the Benguela Current Commission. In Sustainable Development of the World's Large Marine Ecosystems during Climate Change. A commemorative volume to advance sustainable development on the occasion of the presentation of the 2010 Göteborg Award. IUCN, 2010.
- Oral, Nilüfer. The Black Sea: Moving Forward. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation:* Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues. Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Oude, Elferink Alex. Causes, Consequences and Solutions relating to the Absence of Final and Binding Limits of the Continental Shelf. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

- Pierre, Jacquet and others, eds. *Oceans: The New Frontier*. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Plakokefalos, Ilias. Current Legal Developments International Court of Justice. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Puthucherril, Tony George. Operationalising Integrated Coastal Zone Management and Adapting to Sea Level Rise through Coastal Law: Where Does India Stand? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Reed, Michael W. An Attempt to Unravel Charting and Publicity Requirements Imposed by UNCLOS Article 16. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Rochette, Julien and Lucien Chabason. A regional approach to marine environmental protection: The "Regional Seas" experience. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Rothwell, Donald R. and Tim Stephens. *The International Law of the* Sea. Hart Publishing, Oxford, 2010.
- Russell, Denise. Who Rules the Waves?: Piracy, Overfishing and Mining the Oceans. Pluto Press, 2010.
- Scheiber, Harry N. Economic Uses of the Oceans and the Impacts on Marine Environments: Past Trends and Challenges Ahead. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Scovazzi, Tullio. Is the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea the Legal Framework for All Activities in the Sea? The Case of Bioprospecting. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf,* Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- ______. Problems relating to the Drawing of Baselines to Close Shared Internal Maritime Waters. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Serdy, Andrew. Postmodern international fisheries law, or are we all coastal states now. *International and Comparative Law Quarterly*, vol. 60, Issue 02 (2011).
- Sherman, Kenneth and others. Accelerated Warming and Emergent Trends in Fisheries Biomass Yields of the World's Large Marine Ecosystems. In Sustainable development of the world's large marine ecosystems during climate change: a commemorative volume to advance sustainable development on the occasion of the presentation of the 2010 Göteborg Award. IUCN, 2010.

- Silverburg, Sanford S. ed. *International Law: Contemporary Issues and Future Developments*. Boulder (USA), Westview Press, 2011.
- Simcock, Alan. The United Nations, oceans governance and science. In Troubled waters. Ocean Science and Governance. Geoff Holland and David Pugh, eds. Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Sohn, Louis B. and others. *The Law of the Sea in a Nutshell*, 2 edition. West Publishing, January 5, 2010.
- Song, Yann-huei. The Application of Article 121 of the Law of the Sea Convention to the Selected Geographical Features Situated in the Pacific Ocean. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 4 (2010).
- Symmons, Clive R. ed. Use of the Law of Piracy to Deal with Violent Inter-Vessel Incidents at Sea beyond the 12-mile Limit: the Irish Experience. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- ______. Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea (Publications on Ocean Development) Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Tladi, Dire. Ocean Governance: A fragmented regulatory framework. *In Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, January, 2011.
- Trebilcock, Anne. The Maritime Labour Convention 2006: Breathing Life into Art. 94 of UNCLOS. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 1 (2010).
- Treves, Tullio. The Development of the Law of the Sea since the Adoption of the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea: Achievements and Challenges for the Future. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- United States. Congress. Senate. United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea: report (to accompany Treaty doc. 103-39) *United States. Congress. Senate Committee on Foreign Relations*. Books LLC, Reference Series (October 11, 2011).
- Vargas, Jorge A. *Mexico and the Law of the Sea: Contributions and Compromises*. (Publications on Ocean Development) Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Verlaan, Philomène. Current Legal Developments London Convention and London Protocol. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Vidas, Davor. The UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, the European Union and the Rule of Law: What is Going on in the Adriatic Sea? Silverburg, Sanford S. (ed), In *International Law: Contemporary Issues and Future Developments*. Boulder (USA), Westview Press, 2011.

- Vidas, Davor and Peter Johan Schei, eds. *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Fishing, Regional Issues*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Volterra, Robert. Problems Arising from Submissions to the CLCS concerning Disputed Areas: A Selective Survey of State Practice to Date. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Walker, George K. Definitions for the Law of the Sea: Terms: Not Defined by the 1982 Convention. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Wolf, Sarah. *Unterseeische Rohrleitungen und Meeresumweltschutz: Eine völkerrechtliche Untersuchung am Beispiel der Ostsee* (Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht) (German Edition). Springer, 2011.

2. TERRITORIAL SEA AND CONTIGUOUS ZONE, INCLUDING BASELINES

- Attenhofer, Jonas. Baselines and Base Points: How the Case Law Withstands Rising Sea Levels and Melting Ice. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 1 (2010).
- Carleton, Chris. Problems Relating to Non-Natural and Man-made Basepoints under UNCLOS. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C. R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Reed, Michael W. An Attempt to Unravel Charting and Publicity Requirements Imposed by UNCLOS Article 16. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Scovazzi, Tullio. Problems relating to the Drawing of Baselines to Close Shared Internal Maritime Waters. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Wiegand, Krista E. Enduring Territorial Disputes: Strategies of Bargaining, Coercive Diplomacy, and Settlement (Studies in Security and International Affairs) University of Georgia Press, 2011.

3. EXCLUSIVE ECONOMIC ZONE AND FISHERY ZONE

- Agnew, David J. Towards Further Reform of the Common Fisheries Policy. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Anderson, David. Coastal State Jurisdiction and High Seas Freedoms in the EEZ in the Light of the Saiga Case. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Baird, Rachel J. Aspects of Illegal, Unreported and Unregulated Fishing in the Southern Ocean (Reviews: Methods and Technologies in Fish Biology and Fisheries) Springer, 2010.
- Bohemen, Gerard van. High Seas Fisheries Management: Reflections on Experience with Regional Fisheries Management Organisations in the South Pacific. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Crook, John R. ed. U.S. Naval forces contest China's claims to exclude foreign naval vessels from its exclusive economic zone. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 105, No. 1 (January 2011).
- Gjerde, Kristina M. High Seas Fisheries Governance: Prospects and Challenges in the 21st Century. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues*. Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Niihoff Publishers, 2011.
- Haiwen, Zhang. Is It Safeguarding the Freedom of Navigation or Maritime Hegemony of the United States?—Comments on Raul (Pete) Pedrozo's Article on Military Activities in the EEZ. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 1 (2010).
- Jaunky, Vishal Chandr. Fish Exports and Economic Growth: The Case of SIDS. *Coastal Management*, vol. 39, No. 4 (Jul/Aug 2011).
- Munro, Gordon R. and U. Rashid Sumaila. On the curbing of illegal, unreported and unregulated (IUU) fishing. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Ndiaye, Malick Tafsir. Illegal, Unreported and Unregulated Fishing: Responses in General and in West Africa. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10. issue 2 (2011).

- Pedrozo, (Pete) Raul. Preserving Navigational Rights and Freedoms: The Right to Conduct Military Activities in China's Exclusive Economic Zone. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 1 (2010).
- . Which High Seas Freedoms Apply in the Exclusive Economic Zone? *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 1 (2010).
- Serdy, Andrew. Postmodern international fisheries law, or are we all coastal states now. *International and Comparative Law Quarterly*, vol. 60, Issue 02 (2011).
- Sherman, Kenneth and others. Accelerated Warming and Emergent Trends in Fisheries Biomass Yields of the World's Large Marine Ecosystems. In Sustainable development of the world's large marine ecosystems during climate change: a commemorative volume to advance sustainable development on the occasion of the presentation of the 2010 Göteborg Award. IUCN, 2010.
- Yagi, Nobuyuki. High Seas Fisheries Today: Challenges and Remedies Under the Global Economy. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Young, Margaret. Trading Fish, Saving Fish: The Interaction between Regimes in International Law. (Cambridge Studies in International and Comparative Law) Cambridge University Press, 2011.

4. CONTINENTAL SHELF

- Arico, Salvatore. Marine Genetic Resources in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction and Intellectual Property Rights. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed.* Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Armas-Pfirter, Frida M. Submissions on the Outer Limit of the Continental Shelf: Practice to Date and Some Issues of Debate. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Fleischer, Carl August. The Continental Shelf Beyond 200 Nautical Miles a Crucial Element in the 'Package Deal': Historic Background and Implications for Today. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.*
- Gau, Sheng-ti Michael. The Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf as a Mechanism to Prevent Encroachment upon the Area. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10. issue 1 (2011).
- Infante, Maria Teresa. The Outer Continental Shelf and South American Coastal States. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Jares, Vladimir. The Work of the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.*
- Jensen, Øystein. Towards Setting the Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf in the Arctic: On the Norwegian Submission and Recommendations of the Commission. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Jianjun, Gao. The Okinawa Trough Issue in the Continental Shelf Delimitation Disputes within the East China Sea. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 1 (2010).
- Koivurova, Timo. The Actions of the Arctic States Respecting the Continental Shelf: A Reflective Essay. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 3 (2011).

- Kunoy, Bjørn. Establishment of the Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf: Is Crossing Boundaries Trespassing? The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law, vol. 26, No. 2 (2011). Legal Problems relating to Differences Arising Recommendations of the CLCS and the Submission of a Particular State. In Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011. Leary, David. International Law and the Genetic Resources of the Deep Sea. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010. Macnab, Ron. Nationalizing the Arctic Maritime Commons: UNCLOS Article 76 and the Polar Sea. The Yearbook of Polar Law, vol. 2 (2010). Third-Party Reactions to Continental Shelf Submissions, and Their Treatment by the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. In Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff
- McDorman, Ted. L. The Outer Continental Shelf in the Arctic Ocean: Legal Framework and Recent Developments. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

Publishers, 2011.

- McLaughlin, Richard J. Exploiting Marine Genetic Resources beyond National Jurisdiction and the International Protection of Intellectual Property Rights: Can They Coexist. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf,* Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Mossop, Joanna. Regulating Uses of Marine Biodiversity on the Outer Continental Shelf. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Oude, Elferink Alex. Causes, Consequences and Solutions relating to the Absence of Final and Binding Limits of the Continental Shelf. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea. C.R. Symmons*, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Schofield, Clive and others. The Outer Continental Shelf in the Asia-Pacific Region: Progress and Prospects. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

- Serdy, Andrew. The Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf and its Disturbing Propensity to Legislate. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 3 (2011).
- Suarez, Suzette V. *The Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf: Legal Aspects of their Establishment*. (Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht). Springer, 2010.
- Surya, Subedi P. Problems and Prospects for the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf in Dealing with Submissions by Coastal States in Relation to the Ocean Territory beyond 200 nautical miles. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 3 (2011).
- Thao, Nguyen Hong and Ramses Amer. Coastal States in the South China Sea and Submissions on the Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 3 (2011).
- Vidas, Davor. A Note on Submissions and Preliminary Information on the Continental Shelf Beyond 200 Nautical Miles. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Volterra, Robert. Problems Arising from Submissions to the CLCS concerning Disputed Areas: A Selective Survey of State Practice to Date. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

5. HIGH SEAS

- Anderson, David. Coastal State Jurisdiction and High Seas Freedoms in the EEZ in the Light of the Saiga Case. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Bernal, Patricio A. For the Ocean. In *Troubled waters. Ocean Science and Governance*. Geoff Holland and David Pugh, eds. Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Bohemen, Gerard van. High Seas Fisheries Management: Reflections on Experience with Regional Fisheries Management Organisations in the South Pacific. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Crook, John R. ed. Continued U.S. Efforts to Combat Somali Piracy. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 105, No. 1 (January 2011).
- Freestone, David. Problems of High Seas Governance. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation:* Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues. Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Germani, Valentina and Charlotte Salpin. Marine Protected Areas Beyond Areas of National Jurisdiction: What's Mine is Mine and What You Think is Yours is also Mine. *Review of European Community & International Environmental Law*, vol. 19, Issue 2 (2010).
- Gjerde, Kristina M. High Seas Fisheries Governance: Prospects and Challenges in the 21st Century. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues*. Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Holland, Geoff and David Pugh, eds. *Troubled waters. Ocean Science and Governance.* Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Kanehara, Atsuko. So-Called 'Eco-Piracy' and Interventions by NGOs to Protest against Scientific Research Whaling on the High Seas: an Evaluation of the Japanese Position. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Oral, Nilüfer. The Black Sea: Moving Forward. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation:* Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues. Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

- Pedrozo, (Pete) Raul. Which High Seas Freedoms Apply in the Exclusive Economic Zone? *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 1 (2010).
- Raftopoulos, Evangelos. The Mediterranean Response to Global Challenges: Environmental Governance and the Barcelona Convention System. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Simcock, Alan. The United Nations, oceans governance and science. In *Troubled waters*. *Ocean Science and Governance*. Geoff Holland and David Pugh, eds. Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Teulings, Jasper. Peaceful Protests Against Whaling on the High Seas a Human Rights-Based Approach from Greenpeace International. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Yagi, Nobuyuki. High Seas Fisheries Today: Challenges and Remedies Under the Global Economy. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

6. THE AREA AND THE INTERNATIONAL SEABED AUTHORITY

- Arico, Salvatore. Marine Genetic Resources in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction and Intellectual Property Rights. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Egede, Edwin. Africa and the Deep Seabed Regime: Politics and International Law of the Common Heritage of Mankind. Springer, 2011.
- French, Duncan. From the Depths: Rich Pickings of Principles of Sustainable Development and General International Law on the Ocean Floor—the Seabed Disputes Chamber's 2011 Advisory Opinion. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Gau, Sheng-ti Michael. The Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf as a Mechanism to Prevent Encroachment upon the Area. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10. issue 1 (2011).
- Glowka, Lyle. Evolving Perspectives on the International Seabed Area's Genetic Resources: Fifteen Years after the 'Deepest of Ironies. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.*
- Koivurova, Timo. Power Politics or Orderly Development? Why are States "Claiming" Large Areas of the Arctic Sea-Bed? Silverburg, Sanford S. (ed), In *International Law: Contemporary Issues and Future Developments*. Boulder (USA), Westview Press, 2011.
- Leary, David. International Law and the Genetic Resources of the Deep Sea. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed., Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Lodge, Michael W. International Seabed Authority. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 3 (2011).
- McLaughlin, Richard J. Exploiting Marine Genetic Resources beyond National Jurisdiction and the International Protection of Intellectual Property Rights: Can They Coexist. In *Law*, *Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution*, *Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Russell, Denise. Who Rules the Waves?: Piracy, Overfishing and Mining the Ocean. Pluto Press, 2010.
- Wolf, van der W., and Claudia Tofan, eds. *The International Seabed Authority Collection: Volume 1 & 2.* International Courts Association, 2011.

7. ISLANDS AND ARCHIPELAGOS

- Cabrera, Reynaldo Muñoz. La protección del medio ambiente marino, insular y costero Y el caso de las islas del archipiélago de Nuestra Señora del Rosario. Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2009.
- Song, Yann-huei. The Application of Article 121 of the Law of the Sea Convention to the Selected Geographical Features Situated in the Pacific Ocean. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 4 (2010).
- Stoutenburg, Jenny Grote. Implementing a New Regime of Stable Maritime Zones to Ensure the (Economic) Survival of Small Island States Threatened by Sea-Level Rise. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 2 (2011).

8. DELIMITATION OF MARITIME BOUNDARIES

- Aasen, Pål Jakob. The Law of Maritime Delimitation and the Russian-Norwegian Maritime Boundary Dispute. FNI Report 1/2010. Fridtjof Nansen Institute, 2010.
- Bantekas, Ilias. Bilateral Delimitation of the Caspian Sea and the Exclusion of Third Parties. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Henriksen, Tore and Geir Ulfstein. Maritime Delimitation in the Arctic: The Barents Sea Treaty. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Jeffrey, Smith J. Brunei and Malaysia Resolve Outstanding Maritime Boundary Issues. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 1 (2010).
- Jiuyong, Shi. Maritime Delimitation in the Jurisprudence of the International Court of Justice. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 2 (2010).
- Kunoy, Bjørn. Establishment of the Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf: Is Crossing Boundaries Trespassing? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 2 (2011).
- Scovazzi, Tullio. Problems relating to the Drawing of Baselines to Close Shared Internal Maritime Waters. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Stoutenburg, Jenny Grote. Implementing a New Regime of Stable Maritime Zones to Ensure the (Economic) Survival of Small Island States Threatened by Sea-Level Rise. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 2 (2011).

9. NAVIGATION AND SHIPPING, INCLUDING STRAITS

- Baatz, Yvonne, ed. Maritime Law 2nd Edition. Sweet & Maxwell Ltd., August 2011.
- Bartenstein, Kristin. The 'Arctic Exception' in the Law of the Sea Convention: A Contribution to Safer Navigation in the Northwest Passage? *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Brown, Neil. Jurisdictional Problems relating to Non-Flag State Boarding of Suspect Ships in International Waters: A Practitioner's Observations. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C. R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Brubaker, R. Douglas. The Arctic Navigational Issues under International Law of the Sea. *The Yearbook of Polar Law*, vol. 2 (2010).
- Frémont, Antoine. Maritime shipping at the crossroads of economic and environmental challenges. *In Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Guilfoyle, Douglas. Human Rights Issues and Non-Flag State Boarding of Ships in International Waters. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Haiwen, Zhang. Is It Safeguarding the Freedom of Navigation or Maritime Hegemony of the United States?—Comments on Raul (Pete) Pedrozo's Article on Military Activities in the EEZ. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 1 (2010).
- López Martín, Ana G. *International Straits: Concept, Classification and Rules of Passage*. Springer, 2010.
- Pedrozo, (Pete) Raul. Preserving Navigational Rights and Freedoms: The Right to Conduct Military Activities in China's Exclusive Economic Zone. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 1 (2010).
- Serdy, Andrew. Public International Law Aspects of Shipping Regulation. In *Maritime Law*. 2nd Edition. Sweet & Maxwell Ltd., August 2011.
- Singh, Lachmi. The Law of Carriage of Goods by Sea. Bloomsbury Professional, 2012.
- Tsimplis, Mikis. Marine Pollution from Shipping Activities. In *Maritime Law. 2nd Edition*. Sweet & Maxwell Ltd., August 2011.

10. MARITIME SECURITY AND CRIMES AT SEA

- Bahadur, Jay. The Pirates of Somalia: Inside Their Hidden World. Pantheon, 2011.
- Crook, John R., ed. Continued U.S. Efforts to Combat Somali Piracy. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 105, No. 1 (January 2011).
- ______. U.S. views on prosecuting and incarcerating Somali pirate; Pirate sentenced in US court; Pirates Kill four US citizens. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 105, No. 2 (April 2011).
- Eichstaedt, Peter. Pirate State: Inside Somalia's Terrorism at Sea. Lawrence Hill Books, 2010.
- Ellerman, Bruce A., Andrew Forbes and David Rosenberg, eds. *Piracy and Maritime Crime: Historical and Modern Case Studies*. Naval War College Press, 2011.
- Geiss, Robin and Anna Petrig. Piracy and Armed Robbery at Sea: The Legal Framework for Counter-Piracy Operations in Somalia and the Gulf of Aden. Oxford University Press, 2011.
- Ginkel, Bibi van and Frans-Paul van der Putten, eds. *The International Response to Somali Piracy: Challenges and opportunities*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Guilfoyle, Douglas. The Legal Challenges in Fighting Piracy. In *The International Response to Somali Piracy: Challenges and opportunities.*. Bibi van Ginkel and Frans-Paul van der Putten, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Gullestrup, Per and May-Britt U. Stumbaum. Coping with Piracy: The European Union and the Shipping Industry. In *The International Response to Somali Piracy: Challenges and opportunities*. Bibi van Ginkel and Frans-Paul van der Putten, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Holmes, James R. The Interplay between Counterpiracy and Indian Ocean Geopolitics. In *The International Response to Somali Piracy: Challenges and opportunities*. Bibi van Ginkel and Frans-Paul van der Putten, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Homan, Kees and Susanne Kamerling. Operational Challenges to Counterpiracy Operations off the Coast of Somalia. In *The International Response to Somali Piracy: Challenges and opportunities*. Bibi van Ginkel and Frans-Paul van der Putten, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Kanehara, Atsuko. So-Called 'Eco-Piracy' and Interventions by NGOs to Protest against Scientific Research Whaling on the High Seas: an Evaluation of the Japanese Position. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Klein, Natalie. *Maritime Security and the Law of the Sea*. Oxford Monographs in International Law. Oxford University Press, 2011.

- Kraska, James ed. *Arctic Security in an Age of Climate Change*. Cambridge University Press, 2011.
- ______. Contemporary Maritime Piracy: International Law, Strategy, and Diplomacy at Sea (Contemporary Military, Strategic, and Security Issues). Praeger; 2011.
- Massarella, Carmino. UN Security Council Resolution 1976 (2011) and efforts to support piracy prosecutions. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Middleton, Roger. More than Just Pirates: Closing the Space for Somali Pirates through a Comprehensive Approach. In *The International Response to Somali Piracy: Challenges and opportunities*. Bibi van Ginkel and Frans-Paul van der Putten, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Murdoch, Andrew. Recent Legal Issues and Problems relating to Acts of Piracy off Somalia. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Murphy, Martin N. Somalia: The New Barbary? Piracy and Islam in the Horn of Africa. Columbia University Press, 2011.
- Ndiaye, Malick Tafsir. Illegal, Unreported and Unregulated Fishing: Responses in General and in West Africa. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10, issue 2 (2011).
- Odeke, Ademun. Somali piracy: the missing link in jurisdiction over foreign pirates under international law. *Journal of International Maritime Law*, vol. 17, No. 2 (2011).
- Payne, John C. Piracy Today Fighting Villainy on the High Seas. Sheridan House, 2010.
- Pham, Peter J. The Failed State and Regional Dimensions of Somali Piracy. In *The International Response to Somali Piracy: Challenges and opportunities*. Bibi van Ginkel and Frans-Paul van der Putten, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Roach, Ashley J. General Problematic Issues on Exercise of Jurisdiction over Modern Instances of Piracy. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Russell, Denise. Who Rules the Waves?: Piracy, Overfishing and Mining the Ocean. Pluto Press, 2010.
- Suk Kyoon, Kim. Maritime Security Initiatives in East Asia: Assessment and the Way Forward. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 3 (2011).
- Symmons, Clive R, ed. Use of the Law of Piracy to Deal with Violent Inter-Vessel Incidents at Sea beyond the 12-mile Limit: the Irish Experience. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

11. MARINE ENVIRONMENT AND BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY

- Allen, J. Rodney. The United States' Application of Precaution in Managing Living Marine Resources. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Allen, Michael J. and Marcel Jaspars. Realizing the potential of marine biotechnology: Challenges & Opportunities. *Industrial Biotechnology*, vol. 5, Issue 2 (2009).
- Arico, Salvatore. Marine Genetic Resources in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction and Intellectual Property Rights. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Buck, Matthias and Clare Hamilton. The Nagoya Protocol on Access to Genetic Resources and the Fair and Equitable Sharing of Benefits Arising from their Utilization to the Convention on Biological Diversity. *Review of European Community & International Environmental Law*, vol. 20, Issue 1 (2011).
- Cinner, Joshua E. and Gilbert David. The Human Dimensions of Coastal and Marine Ecosystems in the Western Indian Ocean. *Coastal Management, vol. 39*, No. 4 (Jul/Aug 2011).
- Duda, Alfred M. GEF Support for the global movement toward the improved assessment and management of large marine ecosystems. In Sustainable development of the world's large marine ecosystems during climate change: a commemorative volume to advance sustainable development on the occasion of the presentation of the 2010 Göteborg Award. IUCN, 2010.
- Dunn, Daniel C., Andre M. Boustany and Patrick N. Halpin. Spatio-temporal management of fisheries to reduce by-catch and increase fishing selectivity. *Fish & Fisheries*, vol. 12. No. 1 (March 2011).
- Escobar, Elva and Julian Barbière. An environment to discover: marine biodiversity assessments. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Fulton, Elizabeth A., and others. Human behaviour: the key source of uncertainty in fisheries management. *Fish & Fisheries*, vol. 12. No. 1 (March 2011).
- Germani, Valentina and Charlotte Salpin. Marine Protected Areas Beyond Areas of National Jurisdiction: What's Mine is Mine and What You Think is Yours is also Mine. *Review of European Community & International Environmental Law*, vol. 19, Issue 2 (2010).
- Raftopoulos, Evangelos. The Mediterranean Response to Global Challenges: Environmental Governance and the Barcelona Convention System. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

- Goodwin, Edward J. International Environmental Law and the Conservation of Coral Reefs. *Routledge Research in International Environmental Law*. Routledge, 2011.
- Grilo, Catarina. Institutional Interplay in Networks of Marine Protected Areas with Community-Based Management. *Coastal Management*, vol. 39, No. 4 (Jul/Aug 2011).
- Kong, Lingjie. Environmental Impact Assessment under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10. issue 3 (2011).
- Lavieren, Hanneke Van and others. *Managing the growing impacts of development on fragile coastal and marine ecosystems: Lessons from the Gulf. A policy report.* United Nations University, Institute for Water, Environment and Health, 2011.
- Leary, David. International Law and the Genetic Resources of the Deep Sea. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Maho, Yvon Le and Joël Durant. Impacts of Climate Change on Marine Ecosystems. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- McCarthy, Elena. International Regulation of Underwater Sound: Establishing Rules and Standards to Address Ocean Noise Pollution, Springer, 2010.
- McLaughlin, Richard J. Exploiting Marine Genetic Resources beyond National Jurisdiction and the International Protection of Intellectual Property Rights: Can They Coexist. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Mossop, Joanna. Regulating Uses of Marine Biodiversity on the Outer Continental Shelf. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Munro, Gordon R. and U. Rashid Sumaila. On the curbing of illegal, unreported and unregulated (IUU) fishing. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- O'Toole, Michael. Ocean Governance in the Benguela Large Marine Ecosystem. Establishing the Benguela Current Commission. In Sustainable Development of the World's Large Marine Ecosystems during Climate Change. A commemorative volume to advance sustainable development on the occasion of the presentation of the 2010 Göteborg Award. IUCN, 2010.

- Özçayir, Oya Z. Illegal Oil Discharges from Ships and Implementation Failures in the International Convention System. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf,* Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Proelss, Alexander, and others. Protections of Cetaceans in European Waters A Case Study on Bottom-Set Gillnet Fisheries within Marine Protected Areas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Ringbom, Henrik. Global Problem—Regional Solution? International Law Reflections on an EU CO2 Emissions Trading Scheme for Ships. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Roberts, Julian. Marine Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation: the application and future development of the IMO's particularly sensitive sea area concept. Springer, 2010.
- Rochette, Julien and Lucien Chabason. A regional approach to marine environmental protection: The "regional seas" experience. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Sainlos, Jean Claude. The International Maritime Organization and the Protection of the Marine Environment. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Scheiber, Harry N. Economic Uses of the Oceans and the Impacts on Marine Environments: Past Trends and Challenges Ahead. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Sherman, Kenneth and others. Accelerated Warming and Emergent Trends in Fisheries Biomass Yields of the World's Large Marine Ecosystems. In Sustainable Development of the World's Large Marine Ecosystems during Climate Change. A commemorative volume to advance sustainable development on the occasion of the presentation of the 2010 Göteborg Award. IUCN, 2010.
- Suykens, Cathy. Globalisation of the Neclear fuel cycle and maritime carriage of radioactive materials: Review of the Legal regime. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 3 (2011).
- Tahvonen, Kati. Monitoring Oil Pollution from Ships: Experiences from the Northern Baltic Practice. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

- Tan, Khee-Jin Alan. The EU Ship-Source Pollution Directive and Recent Expansions of Coastal State Jurisdiction. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed.* Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Thulin, Jan. The Recovery and Sustainability of the Baltic Sea large Marine Ecosystem. In Sustainable Development of the World's Large Marine Ecosystems during Climate Change. A commemorative volume to advance sustainable development on the occasion of the presentation of the 2010 Göteborg Award. IUCN, 2010.
- Trieschmann, Olaf. Illegal Oil Spills from Ships: Monitoring by Remote Sensing., In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Tsimplis, Mikis. Marine Pollution from Shipping Activities. In *Maritime Law. 2nd Edition*. Sweet & Maxwell Ltd., August 2011.
- Udell, Richard A. United States Criminal Enforcement of Deliberate Vessel Pollution: A Document-Based Approach to MARPOL. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf,* Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Zhu, Ling and Sunil Kumar Agarwal. A Review of the Legal and Policy Framework for Vessel Source Pollution in Hong Kong. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 3 (2011).

12. LIVING RESOURCES, INCLUDING FISHERY MANAGEMENT

- Baird, Rachel J. Aspects of Illegal, Unreported and Unregulated Fishing in the Southern Ocean (Reviews: Methods and Technologies in Fish Biology and Fisheries). Springer, 2010.
- Barnes, Richard. Revisiting the public right to fish in British waters. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 3 (2011).
- Dunn, Daniel C., Andre M. Boustany and Patrick N. Halpin. Spatio-temporal management of fisheries to reduce by-catch and increase fishing selectivity. *Fish & Fisheries*, vol. 12. No. 1 (March 2011).
- Finley, Carmel. All the Fish in the Sea: Maximum Sustainable Yield and the Failure of Fisheries Management. The University of Chicago Press, 2011.
- Fulton, Elizabeth A., and others. Human behaviour: the key source of uncertainty in fisheries management. *Fish & Fisheries*, vol. 12. No. 1 (March 2011).
- Glazier, Edward. Ecosystem Based Fisheries Management in the Western Pacific. Wiley-Blackwell, 2011.
- Johnsen, Jahn Petter and others. The rise of the cyborg fish: on attempts to make fisheries manageable. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Kennelly, Steven J. *By-Catch Reduction in the World's Fisheries*. (Vol. 7 of Reviews: Methods and Technologies in Fish Biology and Fisheries) Springer, 2010.
- Leary, David. Marine genetic resources: The patentability of living organisms and biodiversity conservation. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Lodge, Michael W. Developing a Model for Improved Governance by Regional Fisheries Management Organisations. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Makino, Mitsutaku. Fisheries Management in Japan: Its institutional features and case studies. (Fish & Fisheries Series, vol. 34), Springer; 2011.
- Miller, Denzil G.M. and others. IUU Fishing in Antarctic Waters: CCAMLR Actions and Regulations. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Molenaar, E.J. Non-Participation in the Fish Stocks Agreement: Status and Reasons. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 2 (2011).

13. NON-LIVING RESOURCES

- Carleton, Chris. Problems Relating to Non-Natural and Man-made Basepoints under UNCLOS. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C. R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Corell, Hans. Baltic Sea Gas Pipeline: International Law for Geostrategic Issues. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Leary, David, and Miguel Esteban. Recent Developments in Offshore Renewable Energy in the Asia-Pacific Region. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Papanicolopulu, Irini. The European Union and the Regulation of Underwater Noise Pollution. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

14. MARINE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

- Allen, Michael J. and Marcel Jaspars. Realizing the potential of marine biotechnology: Challenges & Opportunities. *Industrial Biotechnology*, vol. 5, Issue 2 (2009).
- Ansell, Neil and others. Using Technology in Combating IUU Fishing: The Potential of Satellite Remote Sensing. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed.* Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Bernal, Patricio A. For the Ocean. In *Troubled waters. Ocean Science and Governance*. Geoff Holland and David Pugh, eds. Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Caron, David. D. and Scheiber, Harry N. eds. *The Oceans in the Nuclear Age: Legacies and Risks*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Corell, Hans. Baltic Sea Gas Pipeline: International Law for Geostrategic Issues. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Escobar, Elva and Julian Barbière. An environment to discover: Marine biodiversity assessments. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Jarmache, Elie. Marine scientific research and the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *Troubled waters. Ocean Science and Governance*. Geoff Holland and David Pugh, eds. Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Kanehara, Atsuko. So-Called 'Eco-Piracy' and Interventions by NGOs to Protest against Scientific Research Whaling on the High Seas: an Evaluation of the Japanese Position. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Kuruc, Michele. Monitoring, Control and Surveillance Tools to Detect IUU Fishing and Related Activities. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf,* Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Leary, David, and Miguel Esteban. Recent Developments in Offshore Renewable Energy in the Asia-Pacific Region. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Lodge, Michael W. Developing a Model for Improved Governance by Regional Fisheries Management Organisations. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

- Miller, Denzil G.M. Occupying the High Ground: Technology and the War on IUU Fishing. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Simcock, Alan. The United Nations, oceans governance and science. In *Troubled waters*. *Ocean Science and Governance*. Geoff Holland and David Pugh, eds. Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Suykens, Cathy. Globalisation of the Neclear fuel cycle and maritime carriage of radioactive materials: Review of the Legal regime. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 3 (2011).
- Trieschmann, Olaf. Illegal Oil Spills from Ships: Monitoring by Remote Sensing. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Vidas, Davor. ed. Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

15. ARCHAEOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAL OBJECTS

- Beltran, Cianna. Maritime Archaeology and History of Hawaii and the Pacific Symposium, University of Hawaii, *Seawords*, vol. 25, issue 4 (April 2011).
- McKinnon, J.F. The Emergence of Different Fields within the Discipline Maritime Archaeology. In C. Smith (ed.) *Encyclopedia of global archaeology*. Springer, New York. 2011.
- ______. *Underwater cultural heritage in Guam*. UNESCO Convention on the Protection of Underwater Cultural Heritage Booklet, 2010.
- ______. Underwater cultural heritage in the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands. UNESCO Convention on the Protection of Underwater Cultural Heritage Booklet, 2010.
- . Underwater cultural heritage in the Federated States of Micronesia. UNESCO Convention on the Protection of Underwater Cultural Heritage Booklet, 2010.
- ______. Inclusion and negotiation: Interpreting underwater battlefield sites for the public. In Proceedings of the Asia-Pacific Regional Conference on Underwater Cultural Heritage. Manila, Saipan. 2011.
- McKinnon, J.F. and J. T. Raupp. The Potential for research on Spanish cultural heritage in the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands. In Proceedings of the Asia-Pacific Regional Conference on Underwater Cultural Heritage. Manila, Saipan. 2011.
- McKinnon J.F. and others. Wreck inspection report of the Francis Bay Wreck, Darwin Harbour, NT. Report prepared for the Northern Territory Heritage Branch, 2010.
- McKinnon. J.F., S. Nahabedian, and J. Raupp. *Archaeological Investigations of the Japanese Light Wreck, Saipan*, CNMI. Report prepared for the CNMI Historic Preservation Office, 2011.
- McKinnon J.F., and T. Carrell. *Saipan WWII Invasion beaches underwater heritage trail*. Ships of Exploration and Discovery Research, Corpus Christi, Texas, 2011.
- Ortman, N., J. McKinnon and V. Richards. 2010. *In situ* preservation and storage: practitioner attitudes and behaviors. *Bulletin of the Australasian Institute for Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 34 (2010).
- Richards, V. and J. McKinnon, eds. 2010. In Situ *Conservation of cultural heritage: public, professionals and preservation.* The PAST Foundation, Columbus, Ohio. 2010.
- Weir, Andrew. An Historical and Archaeological Analysis of the Middle Island Life-Saving Station: Applying Site Formation Theory to Coastal Maritime Infrastructure Sites. The PAST Foundation, 2011.

16. REGIONAL APPROACHES AND REGIONAL COOPERATION

16.1 GENERAL

- Attenhofer, Jonas. Baselines and Base Points: How the Case Law Withstands Rising Sea Levels and Melting Ice. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 1 (2010).
- Brubaker, R. Douglas. The Arctic Navigational Issues under International Law of the Sea. *The Yearbook of Polar Law*, vol. 2 (2010).
- Doulman, David J. FAO Action to Combat IUU Fishing: Scope of Initiatives and Constraints on Implementation. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Duyck; Sebastien. Drawing Lessons for Arctic Governance from the Antarctic Treaty System. *The Yearbook of Polar Law*, vol. 3 (2011).
- Hossain, Kamrul. International Governance in the Arctic: The Law of the Sea Convention with Special Focus on Offshore Oil and Gas. *The Yearbook of Polar Law, vol. 2*, 2010.
- Jensen, Øystein. Towards Setting the Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf in the Arctic: On the Norwegian Submission and Recommendations of the Commission. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf,* Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Koivurova, Timo. Power Politics or Orderly Development? Why are States "Claiming" Large Areas of the Arctic Sea-Bed? Silverburg, Sanford S. (ed), In *International Law: Contemporary Issues and Future Developments*. Boulder (USA), Westview Press, 2011.
- _____. The Actions of the Arctic States Respecting the Continental Shelf: A Reflective Essay. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 3 (2011).
- Kraska, James. ed. *Arctic Security in an Age of Climate Change*. Cambridge University Press, 2011.
- Lobach, Terje. Combating IUU Fishing: Interaction of Global and Regional Initiatives. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.*
- Lodge, Michael W. Developing a Model for Improved Governance by Regional Fisheries Management Organisations. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed.* Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

- Macnab, Ron. Nationalizing the Arctic Maritime Commons: UNCLOS Article 76 and the Polar Sea. *The Yearbook of Polar Law*, vol. 2 (2010).
- _____. The Southern and Arctic Oceans: Polar Opposites in Many Respects. *The Yearbook of Polar Law*, vol. 2 (2010).
- McDorman, Ted. L. The Outer Continental Shelf in the Arctic Ocean: Legal Framework and Recent Developments. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Miller, Denzil G.M. and others. IUU Fishing in Antarctic Waters: CCAMLR Actions and Regulations. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Vidas, Davor and Maja Markovcic Kostelac. Ballast Water and Alien Species: Regulating Global Transfers and Regional Consequences. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

16.2 POLAR REGIONS

- Attenhofer, Jonas. Baselines and Base Points: How the Case Law Withstands Rising Sea Levels and Melting Ice. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 1 (2010).
- Bartenstein, Kristin. The 'Arctic Exception' in the Law of the Sea Convention: A Contribution to Safer Navigation in the Northwest Passage? *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Brigham, Lawson W. Globalisation and Challenges for the Maritime Arctic. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Brosnan, Ian G., Thomas M. Leschine and Edward L. Miles. Cooperation or Conflict in a Changing Arctic? *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Caron, David D. Climate Change and Arctic Governance: Three Images of a Changing Arctic. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Pulishers, 2011.
- Cohen, Harlan. Some Reflections on Bioprospecting in the Polar Regions. In *Law, Technology* and *Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf,* Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Hamilton, Neil T.M. The Arctic governance challenge. In *Oceans: The New Frontier*. Pierre Jacquet, Rajendra K Pachauri and Laurence Tubiana, eds. The Energy and Resources Institute, 2011.
- Henriksen, Tore and Geir Ulfstein. Maritime Delimitation in the Arctic: The Barents Sea Treaty. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Miller, Denzil G.M. and others. IUU Fishing in Antarctic Waters: CCAMLR Actions and Regulations. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Orheim, Olav. The Polar Oceans and Climate Change. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation:* Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues. Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

17. NATIONAL POLICIES AND STATE PRACTICE

- Aasen, Pål Jakob. The Law of Maritime Delimitation and the Russian-Norwegian Maritime Boundary Dispute. FNI Report 1/2010. Fridtjof Nansen Institute, 2010.
- Allen, J. Rodney. The United States' Application of Precaution in Managing Living Marine Resources. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Barnes, Richard. Revisiting the public right to fish in British waters. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 3 (2011).
- Churchill, Robin. The European Union and the Challenges of Marine Governance: From Sectoral Response to Integrated Policy? In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues.* Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Crook, John R. ed. U.S. Naval forces contest China's claims to exclude foreign naval vessels from its exclusive economic zone. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 105, No. 1 (January 2011).
- ______. U.S. views on prosecuting and incarcerating Somali pirate; Pirate sentenced in US court; Pirates Kill four US citizens. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 105, No. 2 (April 2011).
- ______. United States joins in affirming opposition to Southern Ocean Whaling, calling for restraint by Whalers and their opponents. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 105, No. 2 (April 2011).
- Deidun, A., S. Borg and A. Micallef. Making the Case for Marine Spatial Planning in the Maltese Islands. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Haiwen, Zhang. Is It Safeguarding the Freedom of Navigation or Maritime Hegemony of the United States?—Comments on Raul (Pete) Pedrozo's Article on Military Activities in the EEZ. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 1 (2010).
- Jeffrey, Smith J. Brunei and Malaysia Resolve Outstanding Maritime Boundary Issues. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 1 (2010).
- Jianjun, Gao. The Okinawa Trough Issue in the Continental Shelf Delimitation Disputes within the East China Sea. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 1 (2010).
- Kanehara, Atsuko. So-Called 'Eco-Piracy' and Interventions by NGOs to Protest against Scientific Research Whaling on the High Seas: an Evaluation of the Japanese Position. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

- Makino, Mitsutaku. Fisheries Management in Japan: Its institutional features and case studies. (Fish & Fisheries Series, vol. 34) Springer, 2011.
- Markus, Till, Sabine Schlacke and Nina Maier. Legal Implementation of Integrated Ocean Policies: The EU's Marine Strategy Framework Directive. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Mengerink, Kathryn J and others. Japanese Policies, Ocean Law, and the Tuna Fisheries: Sustainability Goals, the IUU Issue, and Overcapacity. In *Conservation and Management of Transnational Tuna Fisheries*. Wiley-Blackwell, 2010.
- O'Toole, Michael. Ocean Governance in the Benguela Large Marine Ecosystem. Establishing the Benguela Current Commission. In Sustainable Development of the World's Large Marine Ecosystems during Climate Change. A commemorative volume to advance sustainable development on the occasion of the presentation of the 2010 Göteborg Award. IUCN, 2010.
- Papanicolopulu, Irini. Mauritius/United Kingdom: Submission to arbitration of the dispute on the marine protected area around the Chagos archipelago. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- ______. The European Union and the Regulation of Underwater Noise Pollution. In *The World Ocean in Globalisation: Climate Change, Sustainable Fisheries, Biodiversity, Shipping, Regional Issues*. Davor Vidas and Peter Johan Schei, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Pedersen, Torbjørn. International Law and Politics in U.S. Policymaking: The United States and the Svalbard Dispute. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Pedrozo, (Pete) Raul. Preserving Navigational Rights and Freedoms: The Right to Conduct Military Activities in China's Exclusive Economic Zone. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 1 (2010).
- Proelss, Alexander, and others. Protections of Cetaceans in European Waters A Case Study on Bottom-Set Gillnet Fisheries within Marine Protected Areas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Puthucherril, Tony George. Operationalising Integrated Coastal Zone Management and Adapting to Sea Level Rise through Coastal Law: Where Does India Stand? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Ringbom, Henrik. Global Problem—Regional Solution? International Law Reflections on an EU CO2 Emissions Trading Scheme for Ships. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).

- Schofield, Clive H. and Ian Townsend-Gault. Choppy waters ahead in "a sea of peace cooperation and friendship"?: Slow progress towards the application of maritime joint development to the East China Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 1 (January 2011).
- Suk Kyoon, Kim. Maritime Security Initiatives in East Asia: Assessment and the Way Forward. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 3 (2011).
- Symmons, Clive R, ed. Use of the Law of Piracy to Deal with Violent Inter-Vessel Incidents at Sea beyond the 12-mile Limit: the Irish Experience. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Tan, Khee-Jin Alan. The EU Ship-Source Pollution Directive and Recent Expansions of Coastal State Jurisdiction. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf, Davor Vidas, ed.* Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Thao, Nguyen Hong and Ramses Amer. Coastal States in the South China Sea and Submissions on the Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 3 (2011).
- Udell, Richard A. United States Criminal Enforcement of Deliberate Vessel Pollution: A Document-Based Approach to MARPOL. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Vargas, Jorge A. *Mexico and the Law of the Sea: Contributions and Compromises*. (Publications on Ocean Development) Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Verlaan, Philomène. Current Legal Developments London Convention and London Protocol. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Vidas, Davor. The UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, the European Union and the Rule of Law: What is Going on in the Adriatic Sea? Silverburg, Sanford S. (ed), In *International Law: Contemporary Issues and Future Developments*. Boulder (USA), Westview Press, 2011.
- Vrancken, Patrick H. G. South Africa and the Law of the Sea. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Yee, Sienho. The Presidency of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea and the "National State Extension" Concern. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10. issue 4 (2011).
- Zhu, Ling and Sunil Kumar Agarwal. A Review of the Legal and Policy Framework for Vessel Source Pollution in Hong Kong. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 3 (2011).

18. COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT AND PRACTICE

- Anderson, David. Coastal State Jurisdiction and High Seas Freedoms in the EEZ in the Light of the Saiga Case. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Burroughs, Richard. *Coastal Governance* (Foundations of Contemporary Environmental Studies Series) Island Press, 2010.
- Grilo, Catarina. Institutional Interplay in Networks of Marine Protected Areas with Community-Based Management. *Coastal Management*, vol. 39, No. 4 (July/Aug 2011).
- Serdy, Andrew. Postmodern international fisheries law, or are we all coastal states now. *International and Comparative Law Quarterly*, vol. 60, Issue 2 (2011).

19. CONFLICTS AND DISPUTE SETTLEMENT

- Anderson, David. Coastal State Jurisdiction and High Seas Freedoms in the EEZ in the Light of the Saiga Case. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea*. C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Baatz, Yvonne. The Conflict of Laws. In *Maritime Law, 2nd Edition*. Sweet & Maxwell Ltd., August 2011.
- Brosnan, Ian G., Thomas M. Leschine and Edward L. Miles. Cooperation or Conflict in a Changing Arctic? *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- Carbone, Sergio M. *Conflits de lois en droit maritime*. (The Pocket Books of the Hague Academy of International Law//Les livres de poche de l'Académie de droit international de La Haye) Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Churchill, Robin. Dispute Settlement under the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea: Survey for 2010. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Deidun, A., S. Borg and A. Micallef. Making the Case for Marine Spatial Planning in the Maltese Islands. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).
- García, Inmaculada González. The Anglo-Spanish Dispute over the Waters of Gibraltar and the Tripartite Forum of Dialogue. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Gautier, Philippe. The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Activities in 2010. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10. issue 4, (2011).
- Jianjun, Gao. The Okinawa Trough Issue in the Continental Shelf Delimitation Disputes within the East China Sea. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 1, (2010).
- Jiuyong, Shi. Maritime Delimitation in the Jurisprudence of the International Court of Justice. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 2, (2010).
- Ndiaye, Malick Tafsir. The Advisory Function of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 9. issue 3, (2010).
- Papanicolopulu, Irini. Mauritius/United Kingdom: Submission to arbitration of the dispute on the marine protected area around the Chagos archipelago. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 4 (2011).
- Pedersen, Torbjørn. International Law and Politics in U.S. Policymaking: The United States and the Svalbard Dispute. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 & 2 (January-June 2011).

- Plakokefalos, Ilias. Current Legal Developments International Court of Justice. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Scovazzi, Tullio. Is the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea the Legal Framework for All Activities in the Sea? The Case of Bioprospecting. In *Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting, Outer Continental Shelf*, Davor Vidas, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Stokke, Olav Schram. A Disaggregate Approach to International Regime Effectiveness: The Case of Barents Sea Fisheries. The Fridtjof Nansen Institute, 2010.
- Tanaka, Yoshifumi. International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 3 (2011).
- Tofan, Claudia. ed. *The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Basic Documents* (ITLOS Collection) International Courts Association, 2011.
- Verlaan, Philomène. Current Legal Developments London Convention and London Protocol. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 26, No. 1 (2011).
- Volterra, Robert. Problems Arising from Submissions to the CLCS concerning Disputed Areas: A Selective Survey of State Practice to Date. In *Selected Contemporary Issues in the Law of the Sea.* C.R. Symmons, ed. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Wiegand, Krista E. Enduring Territorial Disputes: Strategies of Bargaining, Coercive Diplomacy, and Settlement (Studies in Security and International Affairs) University of Georgia Press, 2011.
- Yee, Sienho. The Presidency of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea and the "National State Extension" Concern. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 10. issue 4, (2011).

20. GENERAL REFERENCE WORKS

- Alfredsson, Gudmundur and Timo Koivurova, eds. *The Yearbook of Polar Law,* Volume 3, Special Editor: Kamrul Hossain. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. *Ocean Yearbook 25*. Ocean Yearbook. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Colson, David A. and Robert W. Smith, eds. *International Maritime Boundaries*, Volume VI, Co-Publication with: The American Society of International Law. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Hestermeyer, Holger and others, eds. *Law of the Sea in Dialogue* (Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht). Springer-Verlag Berlin and Hei, 2010.
- International Seabed Authority. *Handbook 2011*. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2011.
- _____. Selected Decisions and Documents of the Sixteenth Session. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2010.
- International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *Pleadings, Minutes of Public Sittings and Documents/Mémoires, procès-verbaux des audiences publiques et documents 2007*, vol. 14. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- _____. Yearbook Annuaire 2010, vol. 14. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- ______. Reports of judgments, advisory opinions and orders 2008-2010, volume 10, International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea / Recueil des arrets, avis consultatifs et ordonnances 2008-2010, volume 10, Tribunal international du droit de la mer. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Nordquist, Myron H. ed. *United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea 1982 : A Commentary*, vol. VII. Centre for Oceans Law and Policy. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Partridge, Kenneth. ed. *The Politics of the Oceans*. (The Reference Shelf; v. 83, no. 5). H.W. Wilson Co., October 2011.
- Tofan, Claudia. ed. *The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Basic Documents* (ITLOS Collection) International Courts Association, 2011.
- United Nations. *Review of Maritime Transport 2010. Special Chapter: Asia.* United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, 2010.
- Law of the Sea. In *Yearbook of the United Nations 2007*, vol. 61. Sales No. E.09.I.1 H. United Nations, Department of Public Information, 2011.

UNITED NATIONS SALES PUBLICATIONS IN THE "LAW OF THE SEA" SERIES

- 1. The law of the sea: official text of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (with Annexes, index, and Final Act of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea). 1983. 224 p. \$12.95. Sales No. E.83.V.5 (Arabic, English, French, Russian, Spanish). [out of print, see item No. 59 below]
- 2. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1985. 91 p. \$12.00. (LOS/LIB/1). Sales No. E.85.V.2 (English only).
- 3. The law of the sea: status of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 46 p. \$8.00. Sales No. E.85.V.5 (Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian, Spanish).
- 4. The law of the sea: master file containing references to official documents of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 176 p. \$19.50. Sales No. E.85.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 5. The law of the sea: national legislation on the exclusive economic zone, the economic zone and the exclusive fishery zone. 1986. 337 p. \$35.00. Sales No. E.85.V.10 (English only).
- 6. The law of the sea: multilateral treaties relevant to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 108 p. \$14.50. Sales No. E.85.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 7. The law of the sea: pollution by dumping legislative history of articles 1(5), 210 and 216 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 77 p. \$11.50. Sales No. E.85.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 8. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1986. 84 p. \$11.50. (LOS/LIB/2). Sales No. E.87.V.2 (English only).
- 9. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. I). 1987. 225 p. \$23.00. Sales No. E.87.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 10. The law of the sea: rights of access of land-locked States to and from the sea and freedom of transit legislative history of Part X, articles 124 to 132, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1987. 126 p. \$19.00. Sales No. E.87.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 11. The law of the sea: regime of islands legislative history of Part VIII (article 121) of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1988. 124 p. \$13.50. Sales No. E.87.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 12. The law of the sea: maritime boundary agreements (1970-1984). 1987. 297 p. \$38.00. Sales No. E.87.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 13. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1987. 49 p. \$9.50. (LOS/LIB/3). Sales No. E.88.V.2 (English only).

- 14. The law of the sea: baselines an examination of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1989. 70 p. \$8.50. Sales No. E.88.V.5 (Arabic, English, French, Spanish).
- 15. The law of the sea: navigation on the high seas legislative history of Part VII, section I (articles 87, 89, 90-94, 96-98), of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1989. 91 p. \$12.00. Sales No. E.89.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 16. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1988. 63 p. \$11.00. (LOS/LIB/4). Sales No. E.89.V.3 (English only).
- 17. The law of the sea: national legislation on the continental shelf. 1989. 289 p. \$30.00. Sales No. E.89.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 18. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. II). 1989. 212 p. \$23.00. Sales No. E.89.V.7 (English, French, Spanish).
- 19. The law of the sea: national legislation, regulations and supplementary documents on marine scientific research in areas under national jurisdiction. 1989. 292 p. \$32.00. Sales No. E.89.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 20. The law of the sea: baselines national legislation with illustrative maps. 1989. 390 p. \$42.00. Sales No. E.89.V.10 (English, French, Spanish). (This compilation is complementary to item No. 14: Baselines: an examination of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, 1989).
- 21. The law of the sea: archipelagic States legislative history of Part IV of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1990. 129 p. \$17.50. Sales No. E.90.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 22. The law of the sea: protection and preservation of the marine environment. Repertory of international agreements relating to sections 5 and 6 of Part XII of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1990. 95 p. \$12.00. Sales No. E.90.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 23. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1989. 47 p. \$11.00. (LOS/LIB/5). Sales No. E.90.V.8 (English only).
- 24. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1990. 73 p. \$12.00. (LOS/LIB/6). Sales No. E.91.V.2 (English only).
- 25. The law of the sea: marine scientific research. A guide to the implementation of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1991. 38 p. \$12.00. Sales No. E.91.V.3 (Arabic, English, French, Spanish).
- 26. The law of the sea: a bibliography on the law of the sea, 1968-1988 two decades of law-making, State practice and doctrine. 1991. 472 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E/F.91.V.7 (Bilingual: English-French).

- 27. The law of the sea: maritime boundary agreements (1942-1969). 1991. 96 p. Ill., maps. \$25.00. Sales No. E.91.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 28. The law of the sea: Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Documents. vol. I. (First session, 1983). 1991. 431 p. \$60.00. Sales No. E.91.V.10 (English).
- 29. The law of the sea: straits used for international navigation legislative history of Part III of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. vol. I. 1992. 152 p. \$20.00. (This compilation is complementary to item No. 37, vol. II) Sales No. E.91.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 30. The law of the sea: national claims to maritime jurisdiction excerpts of legislation and table of claims. 1992. 145 p. \$19.50. Sales No. E.91.V.15 (English, French, Spanish).
- 31. The law of the sea: maritime boundary agreements (1985-1991). 1992. 97 p. Ill., maps. \$15.00. Sales No. E.92.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 32. The law of the sea: practice of archipelagic States. 1992. 249 p. \$32.00. Sales No. E.92.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 33. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1991. 64 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/7). Sales No. E.92.V.6 (English only).
- 34. The law of the sea: exclusive economic zone legislative history of articles 56, 58 and 59 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1992. 117 p. \$15.00. Sales No. E.92.V.8 (English, French, Spanish).
- 35. The law of the sea: the regime of high-seas fisheries status and prospects. 1992. 48 p. \$10.00. Sales No. E.92.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 36. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. III). 1992. 340 p. \$45.00. Sales No. E.92.V.13 (English, French, Spanish).
- 37. The law of the sea: straits used for international navigation legislative history of Part III of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. Vol. II. 1992. 176 p. \$25.00. (This compilation is complementary to item No. 29, vol. I) Sales No. E.92.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 38. Annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, Volume I and II. 1989. 940 p. \$185.00. (English only). Annual. Includes index. Compiled and edited by the United Nations Office for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea.
- 39. Annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, vol. III. 1990. 1416 p. \$92.50. (English only). Annual. Includes index. Compiled and edited by the United Nations Office for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea.

- 40. The law of the sea: annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, 1989. 1993. 594 p. \$75.00. Annual. Includes index. Sales No. E.93.V.5 (English only).
- 41. The law of the sea: national legislation on the exclusive economic zone. 1993. 403 p. \$45.00. Sales No. E.93.V.10 (English, French, Spanish).
- 42. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -1992. 61 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/8). Sales No. E.93.V.12 (English only).
- 43. The law of the sea: Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Documents. Vol. II. (Second session, 1984). 1993. 788 p.
- 44. The law of the sea: a bibliography on the law of the sea, 1968-1988 two decades of law-making, State practice and doctrine. 1993. 405 p. \$30.00. Sales No. M.93.V.15 (Multilingual supplement: Arabic, Chinese, German, Italian, Russian and Spanish). Includes author index in each language.
- 45. The law of the sea: definition of the continental shelf an examination of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1993. 49 p. \$8.00. Sales No. E.93.V.16 (English, French, Spanish).
- 46. The law of the sea: annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, 1990. 1993. 740 p. \$75.00. Annual. Includes index. Sales No. E.94.V.1 (English only).
- 47. The law of the sea: marine scientific research legislative history of article 246 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1994. 180 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E.94.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 48. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1993. 64 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/9). Sales No. E.94.V.10 (English only).
- 49. The law of the sea: practice of States at the time of entry into force of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1994. 243 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E.94.V.13 (English, French, Spanish).
- 50. The law of the sea: national legislation on the territorial sea, the right of innocent passage and the contiguous zone. 1995. 422 p. \$48.00. Sales No. E.95.V.7 (English, French, Spanish).
- 51. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. IV). 1995. 294 p. \$45.00. Sales No. E.95.V.10 (English, French, Spanish).
- 52. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1994. 65 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/10). Sales No. E.95.V.11 (English only).
- 53. The law of the sea: conservation and utilization of the living resources of the exclusive economic zone legislative history of articles 61 and 62 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1995. 144 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E.95.V.21 (English, French, Spanish).

- 54. The law of the sea: concept of the common heritage of mankind legislative history of articles 133 to 150 and 311(6) of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1996. 464 p. \$55.00. Sales No. E.96.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 55. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1995. 72 p. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/11). Sales No. E.96.V.7 (English only).
- 56. The law of the sea: Declarations and statements with respect to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and to the Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982. 134 p. \$17.50. Sales No. E.97.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 57. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1996. 60 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/12). Sales No. E.97.V.6 (English only).
- 58. The law of the sea: multilateral treaties: a reference guide to multilateral treaties and other international instruments related to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1997. 184 p. \$15.50 Sales No. E.97.V.9 (English).
- The law of the sea: United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (with index and excerpts Final of the Third from the Act United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea). 1997. 294 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E.97.V.10 (Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian, Spanish).
- 60. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -1997. 80 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/13). Sales No. E.98.V.6 (English only).
- 61. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1998. 66 p. \$15.00.(LOS/LIB/14). Sales No. E.99.V.9 (English only).
- 62. The law of the sea: international fisheries instruments with index. 1998. 119 p. \$15.00. Sales No. E.98.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 63. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -1999. 79 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/15). Sales No. E.00.V.6 (English only).
- 64. Handbook on the delimitation of maritime boundaries. 215 p. \$20.00. Sales No. 01.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 65. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2000. 116 p. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/16) Sales No. E.01.V.7 (English only).
- 66. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -2001. 94 p. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/17) Sales No. E.02.V.6 (English only).

- 67. The law of the sea: Enforcement by port States legislative history of article 218 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 45 p. \$15.00. Sales No. E.02.V.11 (English, French).
- 68. Proceedings of the Twentieth Anniversary Commemoration of the opening for signature of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 267p. (English only).
- 69. The law of the sea: Obligations of States Parties under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and complementary instruments. 75 p. \$15.00. Sales No. E.04.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 70. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2003. 134 p. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/18) Sales No. E.04.V.8 (English only).
- 71. 35-year law of the sea bibliography 1967-2002 (CD-ROM). \$125.00. Sales No. E.04.V.19. (English only).
- 72. Compilation of the official records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (Volumes 1-17) and a volume consolidating the several negotiating texts and including the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, its Final Act and related resolutions (CD-ROM). \$75.00. Sales No. E.04.V.20 (English only).
- 73. Marine mineral resources: scientific advances and economic perspectives. (A joint publication by the United Nations Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea and the International Seabed Authority.
- 74. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -2004. 129 p. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/19) Sales No. E.05.V.8 (English only).
- 75. Enforcement by coastal States: legislative history of article 220 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 96 p. \$18.95. Sales No. 05.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 76. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2005. 127 p. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/20) Sales No. E.06.V.6 (English only).
- 77. The law of the sea: training manual for delineation of the outer limits of the continental shelf beyond 200 nautical miles and for preparation of submissions to the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. 530 p. \$45.00. Sales No. 06.V.4 (English, French, Spanish).
- 78. Digest of international cases on the law of the sea. 278 p. \$59.00. 07.V.5 (English only).
- 79. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2006. 127 p. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/21) Sales No. E.08.V.3 (English only).
- 80. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -2007. 108 p. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/22) Sales No. E.08.V.12 (English only).

- 81. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -2008. 96 p. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/23) Sales No. E.08.V.12 (English only).
- 82. Ecosystem Approaches and Oceans 2008. 144 p. \$35.00 Sales No. E.07.V.4 (English, French, Spanish).
- 83. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -2009. 54 p. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/24) Sales No. E.10.V.7 (English only).
- 84. Law of the Sea: Marine Scientific Research A revised guide to the implementation of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 71 p. \$22.00. Sales No. E.10.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 85. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2010. 62 p. (LOS/LIB/25) (English only e-book (http://www.un.org/Depts/los/doalos publications/LOS BIB 2010).

LAW OF THE SEA BULLETIN NUMBERS 1 TO 76

AND SPECIAL ISSUES NOS. 1 TO 4

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 1 (English only)	September 1983	118
Bulletin No. 2 (English only) Bulletin No. 2 (English only) (Revised)	December 1983 March 1985	96 96
Bulletin No. 3 (English only)	March 1984	47
Bulletin No. 4 (English only)	February 1985	111
Bulletin No. 5 (English only)	July 1985	63
Bulletin No. 6 (English) Bulletin No. 6 (French)	October 1985 October 1985	88 86
Bulletin No. 7 (English)	April 1986	142
Bulletin No. 7 (French)	April 1986	131
Bulletin No. 7 (Spanish)	April 1986	139
Bulletin No. 8 (English)	November 1986	56
Bulletin No. 8 (French)	November 1986	56
Bulletin No. 8 (Spanish)	November 1986	54
Special Issue I – Status of the United Nations Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (English)	March 1987	23
Special Issue I (French)	March 1987	22
Special Issue I (Spanish)	March 1987	23
Bulletin No. 9 (English)	April 1987	66
Bulletin No. 9 (French)	April 1987	66
Bulletin No. 9 (Spanish)	April 1987	69
Bulletin No. 10 (English)	November 1987	133
Bulletin No. 10 (French)	November 1987	133
Bulletin No. 10 (Spanish)	November 1987	133

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Special Issue II – Registration of pioneer investors in the international seabed area in accordance with resolution II of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (English)	April 1988	169
Special Issue II (French)	April 1988	163
Special Issue II (Spanish)	April 1988	163
Bulletin No. 11 (English)	July 1988	66
Bulletin No. 11 (French)	July 1988	69
Bulletin No. 11 (Spanish)	July 1988	66
Bulletin No. 12 (English)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 12 (French)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 12 (Spanish)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 13 (English)	May 1989	54
Bulletin No. 13 (French)	May 1989	56
Bulletin No. 13 (Spanish)	May 1989	54
Bulletin No. 14 (English)	December 1989	112
Bulletin No. 14 (French)	December 1989	117
Bulletin No. 14 (Spanish)	December 1989	124
Bulletin No. 15 (English)	May 1990	64
Bulletin No. 15 (French)	May 1990	67
Bulletin No. 15 (Spanish)	July 1990	63
Bulletin No. 16 (English)	December 1990	77
Bulletin No. 16 (French)	December 1990	77
Bulletin No. 16 (Spanish)	December 1990	78
Bulletin No. 17 (English)	April 1991	47
Bulletin No. 17 (French)	April 1991	49
Bulletin No. 17 (Spanish)	April 1991	49
Bulletin No. 18 (English)	June 1991	71
Bulletin No. 18 (French)	June 1991	79
Bulletin No. 18 (Spanish)	June 1991	79

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 19 (English)	October 1991	45
Bulletin No. 19 (French)	October 1991	49
Bulletin No. 19 (Spanish)	October 1991	47
Special Issue III – Registration of pioneer investors in the international seabed area in accordance with resolution II of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (English)	September 1991	264
Special Issue III (French)	September 1991	275
Special Issue III (Spanish)	September 1991	241
Bulletin No. 20 (English)	March 1992	57
Bulletin No. 20 (French)	March 1992	61
Bulletin No. 20 (Spanish)	March 1992	60
Bulletin No. 21 (English)	August 1992	100
Bulletin No. 21 (French)	August 1992	108
Bulletin No. 21 (Spanish)	August 1992	108
Bulletin No. 22 (English)	January 1993	106
Bulletin No. 22 (French)	January 1993	129
Bulletin No. 22 (Spanish)	January 1993	123
Bulletin No. 23 (English)	June 1993	108
Bulletin No. 23 (French)	June 1993	101
Bulletin No. 23 (Spanish)	June 1993	95
Reference Guide to Law of the Sea Bulletins		
Numbers 1 to 22 (1983-1992) (English only)	October 1993	36
Bulletin No. 24 (English)	December 1993	74
Bulletin No. 24 (French)	December 1993	87
Bulletin No. 24 (Spanish)	December 1993	71
Bulletin No. 25 (English)	June 1994	118
Bulletin No. 25 (French)	June 1994	130
Bulletin No. 25 (Spanish)	June 1994	116

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 26 (English)	October 1994	82
` ` ` '	October 1994 October 1994	
Bulletin No. 26 (French)		77
Bulletin No. 26 (Spanish)	October 1994	77
Special Issue IV – Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 (English)	November 199	449
Special Issue IV (French)	November 1994	58
Special Issue IV (Spanish)	November 1994	50
aprilia com con (aprilia)		
Bulletin No. 27 (English)	June 1995	93
Bulletin No. 27 (French)	June 1995	93
Bulletin No. 27 (Spanish)	June 1995	88
,		
Bulletin No. 28 (English)	June 1995	46
Bulletin No. 28 (French)	June 1995	34
Bulletin No. 28 (Spanish)	June 1995	40
Bulletin No. 29 (English)	October 1995	85
Bulletin No. 29 (French)	October 1995	83
Bulletin No. 29 (Spanish)	October 1995	85
D. II. dia N. 20 (E. dial.)	I 1006	0.4
Bulletin No. 30 (English)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 30 (French)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 30 (Spanish)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 31 (English)	November 1996	96
Bulletin No. 31 (French)	November 1996	110
Bulletin No. 31 (Spanish)	November 1996	108
Builetin 130. 31 (Spanish)	Trovellioer 1990	100
Bulletin No. 32 (English)	November 1996	102
Bulletin No. 32 (French)	November 1996	116
Bulletin No. 32 (Spanish)	November 1996	127
(1)		
Bulletin No. 33 (English)	May 1997	110
Bulletin No. 33 (French)	May 1997	112
Bulletin No. 33 (Spanish)	May 1997	135
Bulletin No. 34 (English)	June 1997	92
Bulletin No. 34 (French)	June 1997	104
Bulletin No. 34 (Spanish)	June 1997	105

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 35 (English)	November 1997	128
Bulletin No. 35 (French)	November 1997	135
Bulletin No. 35 (Spanish)	November 1997	142
Bulletin No. 36 (English)	June 1998	57
Bulletin No. 36 (French)	June 1998	67
Bulletin No. 36 (Spanish)	June 1998	56
Bulletin No. 37 (English)	November 1998	143
Bulletin No. 37 (French)	November 1998	167
Bulletin No. 37 (Spanish)	November 1998	171
Bulletin No. 38 (English)	December 1998	72
Bulletin No. 38 (French)	May 1999	69
Bulletin No. 38 (Spanish)	December 1999	50
Buildin 110. 30 (Spainsh)	December 1999	30
Bulletin No. 39 (English)	July 1999	56
Bulletin No. 39 (French)	August 1999	66
Bulletin No. 39 (Spanish)	September 1999	61
Bulletin No. 40 (English)	November 1999	161
Bulletin No. 40 (French)	January 2000	138
Bulletin No. 40 (Spanish)	October 2000	144
D. H. C. M. (41 (F. 17.1)	D 1 2000	0.2
Bulletin No. 41 (English)	December 2000	82
Bulletin No. 41 (French)	April 2000	77
Bulletin No. 41 (Spanish)	September 2000	86
Bulletin No. 42 (English)	June 2000	185
Bulletin No. 42 (French)	October 2000	196
Bulletin No. 42 (Spanish)	October 2000	144
Bulletin No. 43 (English)	October 2000	119
Bulletin No. 43 (French)	January 2001	143
Bulletin No. 43 (Spanish)	August 2002	115
Zunzum 1.0. 15 (Spainon)	1145451 2002	113
Bulletin No. 44 (English)	February 2001	87
Bulletin No. 44 (French)	December 2001	67
Bulletin No. 44 (Spanish)	October 2002	91

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 45 (English)	July 2001	135
Bulletin No. 45 (French)	March 2002	99
Bulletin No. 45 (Spanish)	February 2003	130
Bulletin No. 46 (English)	September 2001	97
Bulletin No. 46 (French)	August 2002	94
Bulletin No. 46 (Spanish)	June 2003	95
Bulletin No. 47 (English)	December 2001	89
Bulletin No. 47 (French)	January 2003	86
Bulletin No. 47 (Spanish)	July 2003	82
Bulletin No. 48 (English)	June 2002	71
Bulletin No. 48 (French)	November 2003	59
Bulletin No. 48 (Spanish)	July 2003	68
Bulletin No. 49 (English)	October 2002	85
Bulletin No. 49 (French)	November 2003	82
Bulletin No. 49 (Spanish)	August 2003	82
Bulletin No. 50 (English)	February 2003	76
Bulletin No. 50 (French)	March 2004	80
Bulletin No. 50 (Spanish)	August 2003	81
Bulletin No. 51 (English)	July 2003	142
Bulletin No. 51 (French)	January 2005	137
Bulletin No. 51 (Spanish)	June 2004	141
Bulletin No. 52 (English)	December 2003	102
Bulletin No. 52 (French)	February 2005	99
Bulletin No. 52 (Spanish)	October 2004	61
Bulletin No. 53 (English)	March 2004	105
Bulletin No. 53 (French)	June 2005	97
Bulletin No. 53 (Spanish)	December 2004	98
Bulletin No. 54 (English)	June 2004	152
Bulletin No. 54 (French)	October 2005	146
Bulletin No. 54 (Spanish)	April 2005	130
Bulletin No. 55 (English)	November 2004	63
Bulletin No. 55 (French)	June 2006	73
Bulletin No. 55 (Spanish)	June 2005	68

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 56 (English)	January 2005	146
Bulletin No. 56 (French)	November 2006	155
Bulletin No. 56 (Spanish)	April 2006	162
Bulletin No. 57 (English)	June 2005	134
Bulletin No. 57 (French)	February 2007	137
Bulletin No. 57 (Spanish)	May 2006	135
Bulletin No. 58 (English)	December 2005	40
Bulletin No. 58 (French)	February 2007	67
Bulletin No. 58 (Spanish)	June 2006	39
Bulletin No. 59 (English)	February 2006	47
Bulletin No. 59 (French)	May 2006	45
Bulletin No. 59 (Spanish)	June 2006	49
Bulletin No. 60 (English)	June 2006	138
Bulletin No. 60 (French)	December 2007	149
Bulletin No. 60 (Spanish)	November 2006	152
Bulletin No. 61 (English)	November 2006	114
Bulletin No. 61 (French)	March 2007	127
Bulletin No. 61 (Spanish)	March 2007	135
Bulletin No. 62 (English)	February 2007	168
Bulletin No. 62 (French)	September 2008	164
Bulletin No. 62 (Spanish)	October 2007	180
Bulletin No. 63 (English)	July 2007	102
Bulletin No. 63 (French)	May 2008	99
Bulletin No. 63 (Spanish)	October 2007	98
Bulletin No. 64 (English)	October 2007	56
Bulletin No. 64 (French)	May 2008	56
Bulletin No. 64 (Spanish)	February 2008	59
Bulletin No. 65 (English)	March 2008	53
Bulletin No. 65 (French)	March 2009	46
Bulletin No. 65 (Spanish)	October 2008	49

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 66 (English)	July 2008	109
Bulletin No. 66 (French)	January 2009	106
Bulletin No. 66 (Spanish)	October 2008	102
Bulletin No. 67 (English)	November 2008	61
Bulletin No. 67 (French)	March 2009	66
Bulletin No. 67 (Spanish)	April 2009	65
Bulletin No. 68 (English)	February 2009	70
Bulletin No. 68 (French)	September 2009	69
Bulletin No. 68 (Spanish)	May 2009	70
Bulletin No. 69 (English)	June 2009	126
Bulletin No. 69 (French)	March 2010	108
Bulletin No. 69 (Spanish)	November 2009	114
Bulletin No. 70 (English)	November 2009	66
Bulletin No. 70 (French)	July 2010	67
Bulletin No. 71 (English)	November 2009	66
Bulletin No. 71 (French)	September 2010	63
Bulletin No. 71 (Spanish)	July 2010	58
Bulletin No. 72 (English)	June 2010	90
Bulletin No. 72 (French)	September 2010	84
Bulletin No. 73 (English)	October 2010	71
Bulletin No. 73 (French)	November 2010	67
Bulletin No. 73 (Spanish)	February 2011	64
Bulletin No. 74 (English)	October 2010	71
Bulletin No. 74 (Spanish)	July 2011	69
Bulletin No. 75 (English)	June 2011	38
Bulletin No. 75 (Spanish)	October 2011	96
Bulletin No. 76 (English)	November 2011	59

Note: The Law of the Sea Bulletin was distributed free of charge to Governments and academic institutions up to 1994. Beginning with the first issue in 1995 (No. 27), the English version of the Bulletin has been available on a subscription basis. The current price of a subscription may be obtained from the United Nations Publications website: https://unp.un.org. Older issues of the Bulletin are available on the website of the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs: http://www.un.org/Depts/los/doalos_publications/los_bult.htm. Distribution of the French and

Spanish versions will continue as in the past. Those wishing to subscribe to the Bulletin, or order other Law of the Sea sales publications, may contact United Nations Publications at the addresses indicated below:

For Orders from North America, Latin America and the Caribbean, and Asia and the Pacific:

United Nations Publications 2 United Nations Plaza Room DC2-853 New York, New York 10017

Tel.: 1-800-253-9646 or 1-212-963-8302

Fax: 1-212-963-3489 Email: publications@un.org

https://unp.un.org

For Orders from Europe, Middle East and Africa:

United Nations Publications Sales Office and Bookshop

Bureau E-4

CH-1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland

Tel.: 41(22) 917-2614 Fax: 41(22) 917-0027 Email: unpubli@unog.ch https://unp.un.org

General contact info:

United Nations Publications Customer

Service

c/o National Book Network

15200 NBN Way P.O. Box 190

Blue Ridge Summit, PA 17214

USA

Toll free phone: 1-888-254-4286 Toll free fax: 1-800-338-4550

Email: unpublications@nbnbooks.com

AUTHOR INDEX

Aasen, Pål Jakob Agnew, David J. Al-Bisher, Harim Alfredsson, Gudmundur and Timo Koivurova (eds.) Allen, J. Rodney	17, 34 8 1 40 21, 34
Allen, Michael J. and Marcel Jaspars Anderson, David Ansell, Neil and others Arico, Salvatore Armas-Pfirter, Frida M.	21, 28 8, 13, 37, 38 28 10, 15, 21
Attenhofer, Jonas Baatz, Yvonne Bahadur, Jay Baird, Rachel J. Bantekas, Ilias	7, 31, 33 18, 38 19 8, 25
Barnes, Richard Bartenstein, Kristin Beltran, Cianna Bernal, Patricio A. Bohemen, Gerard van	25, 34 1, 18, 33 30 1, 13, 28 8, 13
Brigham, Lawson W. Brosnan, Ian G., Thomas M. Leschine and Edward L. Miles Brown, Neil Brubaker, R. Douglas Buck, Matthias and Clare Hamilton	33 33, 38 18 18, 31 21
Burroughs, Richard Cabrera, Reynaldo Muñoz Cacciaguidi-Fahy, Sophie Carbone, Sergio M. Carleton, Chris	37 16 1 38 1, 7, 27
Caron, David D. Chang, Yen Chiang Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell (eds.) Churchill, Robin Cinner, Joshua E. and Gilbert David	1, 28, 33 1 40 1, 34, 38 21

Cohen, Harlan	33
Colson, David A. and Robert W. Smith (eds.)	40
Corell, Hans	27, 28
Crook, John R. (ed.)	8, 13, 19, 34
Cutting, Robert H., and others	1
Danson, Ted and Michael D'Orso	1
Deidun, A., S. Borg and A. Micallef	34, 38
Doulman, David J.	31
Duda, Alfred M.	1, 21
Dunn, Daniel C., Andre M. Boustany and Patrick N. Halpin	21, 25
Duyck, Sebastien	31
Egede, Edwin	15
Eichstaedt, Peter	19
Ellerman, Bruce A., Andrew Forbes and David Rosenberg (eds.)	19
Escobar, Elva and Julian Barbière	21, 28
Finley, Carmel	25
Fleischer, Carl August	10
Freestone, David	2, 13
Frémont, Antoine	18
French, Duncan	15
Fulton, Elizabeth A., and others	21, 25
García, Inmaculada González	38
Gau, Sheng-ti Michael	10, 15
Gautier, Philippe	38
Geiss, Robin	19
Germani, Valentina and Charlotte Salpin	2, 13, 21
Ginkel, Bibi van and Frans-Paul van der Putten (eds.)	19
Gjerde, Kristina M.	8, 13
Glazier, Edward	25
Glowka, Lyle	15
Golitsyn, Vladimir	2
Goodwin, Edward J.	22
Grilo, Catarina	22, 37
Guilfoyle, Douglas	18, 19
Gullestrup, Per and May-Britt U. Stumbaum	19

Haiwen, Zhang Hamilton, Neil T.M. Harrison, James Hayashi, Moritaka Hayashi, Moritaka and Roy S. Lee	8, 18, 34 33 2 2 2
Henriksen, Tore and Geir Ulfstein Hestermeyer, Holger and others (eds.) Holmes, James R. Holland, Geoff and David Pugh (eds.) Homan, Kees and Susanne Kamerling	17, 33 40 19 2, 13
Hossain, Kamrul Infante, Maria Teresa International Seabed Authority International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea Jackson, Jeremy B.C. and others (eds.)	31 10 40 40 2
Jacovides, Andrew Jares, Vladimir Jarmache, Elie Jaunky, Vishal Chandr Jeffrey, Smith J.	2 10 2, 28 8 17, 34
Jensen, Øystein Jianjun, Gao Jin-Hyun Paik, Seok-Woo Lee and Kevin Y L Tan (eds.) Jiuyong, Shi Johnsen, Jahn Petter and others	2, 10, 31 10, 34, 38 2 17, 38 25
Kanehara, Atsuko Klein, Natalie Kennelly, Steven J. Koivurova, Timo Kong, Lingjie	13, 19, 28, 34 3, 19 25 10, 15, 31 3, 22
Kraska, James Kraska, James (ed.) Kunoy, Bjørn Kuruc, Michele Lavieren, Hanneke Van and others	3 20, 31 3, 11, 17 28 22

Leary, David Leary, David and Miguel Esteban Lobach, Terje Lodge, Michael W. López Martín, Ana G.	11, 15, 22, 25 27, 28 31 15, 25, 28, 31 18
Macnab, Ron Maho, Yvon Le and Joël Durant Makino, Mitsutaku Markus, Till, Sabine Schlacke and Nina Maier Massarella, Carmino	3, 11, 32 22 25, 35 35 3, 20
McCarthy, Elena McDorman, Ted. L. McKinnon J.F. McKinnon J. and others McKinnon, J.F. and J. T. Raupp	22 11, 32 30 30 30
McKinnon J.F. and T. Carrell McKinnon. J.F., S. Nahabedian, and J. Raupp McLaughlin, Richard J. Mengerink, Kathryn J. and others Middleton, Roger	30 30 11, 15, 22 35 20
Miller, Denzil G.M. Miller, Denzil G.M. and others Molenaar, E.J. Mossop, Joanna Munro, Gordon R. and U. Rashid Sumaila	29 25, 32, 33 3, 25 11, 22 8, 22, 26
Murdoch, Andrew Murphy, Martin N. Ndiaye, Malick Tafsir Nguyen Dang, Thang Nordquist, Myron H. (ed.)	20 20 3, 8, 20, 38 3, 26 40
O'Toole, Michael Odeke, Ademun Oral, Nilüfer Orheim, Olav Ortman, N., J. McKinnon and V. Richards	3, 22, 35 20 3, 13 33 30

Oude, Elferink Alex Özçayir, Oya Z. Papanicolopulu, Irini	3, 11 23 27, 35, 38
Partridge, Kenneth (ed.) Pauly, Daniel	40 26
Payne, John C.	20
Pedersen, Torbjørn	35, 38
Pedrozo, (Pete) Raul	9, 14, 18, 35
Pham, Peter J.	20
Pierre, Jacquet and others (eds.)	4
Plakokefalos, Ilias	4, 39
Proelss, Alexander, and others	23, 35
Puthucherril, Tony George	4, 35
Raftopoulos, Evangelos	14, 21
Reed, Michael W.	4, 7
Richards, V. and J. McKinnon (eds.)	30
Ringbom, Henrik	23, 35
Roach, Ashley J.	20
Roberts, Julian	23
Rochette, Julien and Lucien Chabason	4, 23
Rothwell, Donald R. and Tim Stephens	4
Russell, Denise	4, 15, 20, 26
Sainlos, Jean Claude	23
Scheiber, Harry N.	4, 23
Schofield, Clive and others	11
Schofield, Clive H. and Ian Townsend-Gault	36
Scovazzi, Tullio	4, 7, 17, 39
Serdy, Andrew	4, 9, 12, 18, 26, 37
Sherman, Kenneth and others	4, 9, 23
Silverburg, Sanford S. (ed.)	_
Simcock, Alan	5, 14, 29
Singh, Lachmi	18
Sohn, Louis B. and others	5
Song, Yann-huei	5, 16
Stokke, Olav Schram	26, 39

Stoutenburg, Jenny Grote Suarez, Suzette V. Suk Kyoon, Kim Surya, Subedi P. Suykens, Cathy	16, 17 12 20, 36 12 23, 29
Symmons, Clive R. (ed.) Tahvonen, Kati Tan, Khee-Jin Alan Tanaka, Yoshifumi Teulings, Jasper	5, 20, 36 23 24, 36 39 14
Thao, Nguyen Hong and Ramses Amer Thulin, Jan Tladi, Dire Tofan, Claudia (ed.) Trebilcock, Anne.	12, 36 24 5 39, 40 5
Treves, Tullio Trieschmann, Olaf Tsimplis, Mikis Udell, Richard A. United Nations	5 24, 29 18, 24 24, 36 40
United States Vargas, Jorge A. Verlaan, Philomène Vidas, Davor Vidas, Davor (ed.)	5 5, 36 5, 36, 39 5, 12, 36 29
Vidas, Davor and Maja Markovcic Kostelac Vidas, Davor and Peter John Schei (eds.) Volterra, Robert Vrancken, Patrick H. G. Walker, George K.	32 6 6, 12, 39 36 6
Weir, Andrew Wiegand, Krista E. Wolf, Sarah Wolf, van der W., and Claudia Tofan (eds.) Yagi, Nobuyuki	30 7, 39 6 15 9, 14
Yee, Sienho Young, Margaret Zhu, Ling and Sunil Kumar Agarwal	36, 39 9 24, 36